Wright, Laura

From: Bright \ Amy \ N <ABright@nisource.com>

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 1:06 PM

To: Wright, Laura

Subject: Design Ticket Map-ODOT B434001044

Attachments: DesignMap_B434001044_GAS LINES.pdf; Ohio Design Ticket Master with Encroachment

Information 2-12-21.pdf; OH Engineering Contacts Op Center Map 3-21-22.pdf;
CDC_LEGEND_GAS.pdf

Dear LAURA WRIGHT,

Attached you will find a map you requested via design ticket to 811. Contact information is also
attached.

It’s general practice for Columbia Gas to install gas lines from 18 inches to 24 inches below the surface
below the surface of the ground at the time of installation. This information gives no reasonable basis for
establishing the current depth below grade of the facility along its course at any time after the line was
installed. DO NOT rely on any indication of approximate depth of installation when planning or
performing your project as several factors make this information an unreliable source. An example of a
contributing factor can be changes in grade or terrain above the gas line after the date of installation. In
some cases, a gas line’s installation depth can also be non-uniform as a consequence of unevenness in
the terrain or grade above it or because of underground obstructions that require vertical displacement.

Thanks,

Amy Bright
NiSource
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